Property Information

@ PropLogix

Request Information Update Information

File#: 24-10329778
Owner: 401 SOUTH LLC
Address 1: 401 South St
Address 2:

City, State Zip: Henrico, 23075

Requested Date: 09/17/2024 Update Requested:
Branch: Requested By:
Date Completed: Update Completed:
# of Jurisdiction(s):

# of Parcel(s): 1

CODE VIOLATIONS

PERMITS

SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS

DEMOLITION

UTILITIES

Notes

Per Henrico County Department of Zoning there are no Code Violation cases on this property.
Collector: Henrico County

Payable Address: 4301 East Parham Road Henrico, VA 23228
Business# 804.501.4364

Per Henrico County Building Department there are no Open/Pending/ Expired Permit on this property.
Collector: Henrico County

Payable Address: 4301 East Parham Road Henrico, VA 23228
Business# 804.501.4364

Per Henrico County Department of Finance there are no Special Assessments/liens on the property.
Collector: Henrico County

Payable Address: 4301 East Parham Road Henrico, VA 23228
Business# 804.501.4364

NO

Water, Sewer & Garbage:
This property is vacant and is not currently serviced for public utilities.
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From: Kelley, Devona <kel086@henrico.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, September 18, 2024 12:09 AM
Subject: 401 South Street

Some people who received this message don't often get email from kel086(@henrico.gov. Learn why this is important

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Henrico County Building Inspections received your Freedom of Information Act request, on 09/16/2024.
Pursuant to Va. Code § 2.2-3704(F), the County may make reasonable charges not to exceed its actual
cost incurred in accessing, duplicating, supplying, or searching for the requested records. The County has
determined that there is no charge for responding to your request.

In accordance with Va. Code § 2.2-3704(B), the requested documents could not be found or do not exist

Devona Kelley

Permit Technician I
Building Inspections
County of Henrico, Virginia
804.501.4364
Kel086(@henrico.us

Starting July 1, 2024, all communications coming from Henrico County general
government employees will be from an @henrico.gov domain. Please ensure you update
your contact information

https://outlook.office.com/mail/inbox/id/AAQKADYONTMONWVILTZKMTEtNGEyYY S05NzkOLTEzZTR|ZjNjOTIKOQAQAEALID8IROYIpolwyfL1vXY %3D 1/2
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COUNTY OF HENRICO - FINANCE DEPARTMENT Address: 4201 E ParhamRd
REAL ESTATE ASSESSMENT DIVISION Phone: 8045014300 ( Gounty Home ) Property Search )

Fax: 804-501-5420

. Residential Sales Search _;I\- Commercial Sales Search J

‘ . Transfer & Assessment

\ Back to Search _,l L Firsl_:l L Previous_:l 1of 11 Nexl;l L Last_:l | View Large Map_:l |, Display Summary for Printing J

Base Information \ "
Parcel Address 401 SOUTH ST \, Plats Ji_Old Property Card }
Parcel ID  821-720-0509

Appraiser F Image
Vision PID # 100534 Neighborhood 6-150
State Code R Resid (Urban) Acreage

Use Code 011 Vacant Residential
Tax Type Taxable
Zoning R-3

TaxDist  San Dist#3 Maling Address 9022 WILDTREE DR P h oto N ot Ava | | d b | e

Magisterial Varina

Owner (Jan 1) 401 SOUTH LLC
Owner (Cur) 401 SOUTH LLC

Subdivision York Manor GLENALLEN VA
Secti Zip 23060
ection
BI Old Map # 0155030001 0001
ock
Lot RESERVED Pre 1992 Map # 11A21

Floodplain None Designated Map Page # 240

Last Transfer . Additional Transfer & Assessments J Last Photo Update Unknown
Sale Date Sale Price Deed Book Page Previous Owner Sale Comment
10/24/2022  $112,000 6424 0495 JONES L CLARKE Il & RB JTRSTEES ETAL Land Only Sale

Current Assessment

Year Date Land Land Use Improvements Total

2024 01/24/2024 $226,800 $0 $226,800 Photo Not Ava||ab|e

Land Information

Type # Units Unit Type Sqft Zoning
G4 9 UT 0 R-4AC

Notes

4/1/2022 DB 6357/1036 L. CLARKE JONES, Ill & ROBERT BINGHAM JONES, TRUSTEES OF THE L. CLARKE JONES, JR. . .
FAMILY TRUST, AS PRESCRIBED UNDER THE AMENDMENT AND RESTATEMENT OF REVOCABLE TRUST | Large Image "I\- Large Sketch J
AGREEMENT OF L. CLARKE JONES, JR. DATED JULY 2, 2003, AS AMENDED BY THE SECOND AMENDMENT TO THE

L. CLARKE JONES, JR. REVOCABLE TRUST AGREEMENT, DATED DECEMBER 23, 2008, AND BY THE L. CLARKE Sketch Details
JONES, JR. REVOCABLE TRUST ADVISOR ACTION, DATED AUGUST 18, 2020 (25% INTEREST) & JULIA ROBINS

FAMILY LIMITED PARTNERSHIP (50% INTEREST) & BRASFIELD-JOHNSON PROPERTIES, LLC (25% INTEREST). no data found

9/20/2016 W176/450 L. CLARKE JONES, JR (25% INTEREST) & JULIA ROBINS FAMILY LIMITED PARTNERSHIP (50% Ma
INTEREST) & VIRGINIAANNE JONES DOBBINS, ESTATE (25% INTEREST). P

1/11/2022 DB 6325/2433 L. CLARKE JONES, Ill & ROBERT BINGHAM JONES, TRUSTEES OF THE L. CLARKE JONES,
JR. FAMILY TRUST, AS PRESCRIBED UNDER THE AMENDMENT AND RESTATEMENT OF REVOCABLE TRUST
AGREEMENT OF L. CLARKE JONES, JR. DATED JULY 2, 2003, AS AMENDED BY THE SECOND AMENDMENT TO THE
L. CLARKE JONES, JR. REVOCABLE TRUST AGREEMENT, DATED DECEMBER 23, 2008, AND BY THE L. CLARKE
JONES, JR. REVOCABLE TRUST ADVISOR ACTION, DATED AUGUST 18, 2020 (25% INTEREST) & JULIA ROBINS
FAMILY LIMITED PARTNERSHIP (50% INTEREST) & VIRGINIAANNE JONES DOBBINS, ESTATE (25% INTEREST).

2/1/1996 DB 2634/1609 Julia Robins Family Limited Partnership (50% interest) & Virginia Anne Jones Dobbins (25% interest)
& L. Clarke Jones, Jr. (25% interest)
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L View Large Map)

Legal Disclaimer: Non-confidential real estate assessment records are public information under Virginia law, and Internet display of non-confidential property information is specifically authorized by Virginia Code 58.1-3122.2.
While the Real Estate Division has worked to ensure that the assessment data contained herein is accurate, Henrico County assumes no liability for any errors, omissions, or inaccuracies in the information provided or for any reliance
on any maps or data provided herein. Please consult County records in the Real Estate Division for official information.

Click Real_Estate_ Comments to submit comments or corrections.
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